
April 2, 2004

Mr. David A. Christian
Sr. Vice President and Chief Nuclear Officer
Dominion Nuclear Connecticut, Inc.
Innsbrook Technical Center
5000 Dominion Boulevard
Glen Allen, VA  23060-6711

SUBJECT: MILLSTONE POWER STATION, UNIT NO. 3, CORRECTION TO SAFETY
EVALUATION ASSOCIATED WITH ISSUED AMENDMENT (TAC NO. MB8387)

Dear Mr. Christian:

By letter dated March 9, 2004, the Commission issued Amendment No. 218 to Facility
Operating License No. NPF-49 for Millstone Power Station, Unit No. 3, in response to your
application dated April 7, 2003 and its supplement dated September 18, 2003.

Subsequent to the mailing of this amendment, it was noted that the hard copy of the Safety
Evaluation (SE) issued with this amendment was determined to have been inadvertently
corrupted during reproduction, and is not a true and final copy of the official agency record. 
Please note that the official agency record of this Amendment and its associated SE, as
declared in ADAMS, was not corrupted.    

Therefore, a replacement hard copy of the SE, reflecting the official agency record, is enclosed. 
We apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.  If you have any question please
contact me at (301) 415-1484.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Victor Nerses, Senior Project Manager, Section 2
Project Directorate I
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Enclosure:  Safety Evaluation

cc w/encls:  See next page



Millstone Power Station, Unit No. 3

cc:

Lillilan M. Cuoco, Esquire
Senior Counsel
Dominion Resources Services, Inc.
Rope Ferry Road
Waterford, CT  06385

Edward L. Wilds, Jr., Ph.D.
Director, Division of Radiation
Department of Environmental Protection
79 Elm Street    
Hartford, CT  06106-5127

Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

First Selectmen
Town of Waterford
15 Rope Ferry Road
Waterford, CT 06385

Mr. P. J. Parulis
Manager - Nuclear Oversight
Dominion Nuclear Connecticut, Inc.
Rope Ferry Road
Waterford, CT 06385

Mr. W. R. Matthews
Senior Vice President - Nuclear Operations
Dominion Nuclear Connecticut, Inc.
Rope Ferry Road
Waterford, CT  06385

Mr. John Markowicz
Co-Chair
Nuclear Energy Advisory Council
9 Susan Terrace
Waterford,  CT 06385

Mr. Evan W. Woollacott
Co-Chair
Nuclear Energy Advisory Council
128 Terry’s Plain Road
Simsbury, CT  06070

Senior Resident Inspector
Millstone Power Station
c/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. O. Box 513
Niantic, CT 06357

Mr. G. D. Hicks
Director - Nuclear Station Safety
 and Licensing 
Dominion Nuclear Connecticut, Inc.
Rope Ferry Road
Waterford, CT  06385

Ms. Nancy Burton
147 Cross Highway
Redding Ridge, CT 00870

Mr. William D. Meinert
Nuclear Engineer
Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale
  Electric Company
Moody Street
P.O. Box 426
Ludlow, MA  01056

Mr. J. Alan Price
Site Vice President
Dominion Nuclear Connecticut, Inc.
Rope Ferry Road
Waterford, CT  06385

Mr. Chris Funderburk
Director, Nuclear Licensing and
 Operations Support
Dominion Resources Services, Inc.
5000 Dominion Boulevard
Glen Allen, VA  23060-6711

Mr. David W. Dodson
Licensing Supervisor
Dominion Nuclear Connecticut, Inc.
Rope Ferry Road
Waterford, CT  06385



Millstone Power Station, Unit No. 3

cc:

Mr. S. E. Scace
Assistant to the Site Vice President
Dominion Nuclear Connecticut, Inc.
Rope Ferry Road
Waterford, CT  06385

Mr. M. J. Wilson
Manager - Nuclear Training
Dominion Nuclear Connecticut, Inc.
Rope Ferry Road
Waterford, CT 06385

Mr. A. J. Jordan, Jr.
Director - Nuclear Engineering
Dominion Nuclear Connecticut, Inc.
Rope Ferry Road
Waterford, CT  06385

Mr. S. P. Sarver
Director - Nuclear Station Operations 
 and Maintenance
Dominion Nuclear Connecticut, Inc.
Rope Ferry Road
Waterford, CT  06385



April 2, 2004

Mr. David A. Christian
Sr. Vice President and Chief Nuclear Officer
Dominion Nuclear Connecticut, Inc.
Innsbrook Technical Center
5000 Dominion Boulevard
Glen Allen, VA  23060-6711

SUBJECT: MILLSTONE POWER STATION, UNIT NO. 3 - RE: CORRECTION TO SAFETY
EVALUATION ASSOCIATED WITH ISSUED AMENDMENT (TAC NO. MB8387)

Dear Mr. Christian:

By letter dated March 9, 2004, the Commission issued Amendment No. 218 to Facility
Operating License No. NPF-49 for Millstone Power Station, Unit No. 3, in response to your
application dated April 7, 2003 and its supplement dated September 18, 2003.

Subsequent to the mailing of this amendment, it was noted that the hard copy of the Safety
Evaluation (SE) issued with this amendment was determined to have been inadvertently
corrupted during reproduction, and is not a true and final copy of the official agency record. 
Please note that the official agency record of this Amendment and its associated SE, as
declared in ADAMS, was not corrupted.    

Therefore, a replacement hard copy of the SE, reflecting the official agency record, is enclosed. 
We apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.  If you have any question please
contact me at (301) 415-1484.

Sincerely,
/RA/

Victor Nerses, Senior Project Manager, Section 2
Project Directorate I
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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